
 

 
Village Council Meeting Agenda 

Glenwood Council Chambers 
Thursday January 14th, 2016 at 7:00pm 

 

Page 1 of 2 

1. Call Council Meeting to Order 
 

2. Adoption of Agenda 
 

3. Delegation(s): 
a) Jolane Shipley, Van Dan’s 
b) Dave Layton, County water agreement 
c) Myrna Young, Various items 
d) Brenda MacMillan, Council compensation 

 
4. Adoption of Minutes 

a) 2015.12.10 Council Meeting Minutes 
 

5. Financial Reports 
a) Accounts Payables – #20150437 to #20150481 
b) Budget Update – 2016 Operating & Capital Budget to Actual 

 
6. Items for Discussion 

a) Van Dan’s 
b) Cardston County Water Agreement 
c) Tables/Chairs for Community Hall 
d) Driveway Snow Removal 
e) Communities in Bloom 
f) LUB Hard Copies 
g) Councillor compensation 
h) MPC appointment 
i) Donation of old office computers to library 
j) Cardston County ACP Grant application 
k) Glenwood ACP Grant Application 
l) Emergency Management generator preparations 
m) ACTS donation 
n)  

 
7. Council Reports 

 
8. CAO Report 

 
9. Correspondence 



 
 
 
 

 
  

a) 2015 SAEWA 4th Quarter Report 
b) 2015.11.16 Letter from MA RE Nom library awards 
c) 2015.12 StatsCan Newsletter 
d) 2015.12.02 AlbertaSW Mtg Minutes 
e) 2015.12.03 Chinook Arch Board Report vol14 no3 
f) 2015.12.09 CMRSWA Mtg Minutes 
g) 2015.12.09 Email from Brenda MacMillan RE MPC resignation 
h) 2015.12.18 ORRSC RE Subdivision app fee increase 
i) 2016.01 AlbertaSW Bulletin 
j) 2016.01 StatsCan Newsletter 
k) 2016.01.06 Ag Spectra Presentation to AlbertaSW 
l) 2016.01.07 AlbertaSW EDO Mtg Notes 
m) 2016.01.07 CCES Mtg Minutes 
n) 2016.01.11 Community Futures Bulletin 
o) 2015 Approved Council Capital Project Summary List 
p) 2016.01.05 RCMP Cardston - 2015 4th Quarter Policing Report 

 
10. In-camera Session 

a)  
 

11. Adjournment 






MINUTES OF THE CARDSTON COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES AUTHORITY MEETING HELD JANUARY 7, 


2016 AT THE CARDSTON COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES AUTHORITY BUILDING 


Board Members Present:   


Fred Lacey – Cardston County        Steve Lybbert – Village of Glenwood   
Rob Barfuss – Town of Cardston       Dennis Barnes – Town of Cardston 
Broyce Jacobs – Cardston County 
 
Others Present: 
Danny Melvin – Fire Chief        Suzanne Pierson – Secretary 
Spencer Olsen – Deputy Fire Chief      Joel McMillian – Fire Captain     
   
Commenced at 5:35 p.m. 


Opening Prayer:  Broyce Jacobs 


Fred Lacey in the Chair. 


AGENDA 


 


Rob Barfuss moved to approve the agenda.                 Carried 


 


MINUTES 


The minutes of the December 3, 2015, meeting were discussed. 


Dennis Barnes moved to accept the minutes of the December 3, 2015 meeting.         Carried 


 


BUSINESS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES 


 


Dennis Barnes inquired as to whether the City of Lethbridge has signed a contract with AHS.  Danny 


Melvin advised that the signing is scheduled for this Spring. 


 


NEW BUSINESS 


Danny Melvin reported that the December Emergency Services statistics are as follows:  2 MVC, 1 AHS 


(lift assist), and 2 Fire Calls (West Rally Colony & Barry Webster). 


 


Danny Melvin advised that dress uniforms have been delivered to firefighters as per the 2015 Budget. 


 


Danny Melvin reported that both Christmas parties were well attended. 


 


Danny Melvin advised that the West Rally Colony will be looking at the water tank tomorrow to see 


what repairs need to be done.  Danny has received a quote for a new water tank in the amount of 







MINUTES CCES MEETING JANUARY 7, 2016 
 


2 
 


$40,000.  The Authority is dependent on the Cardston County for use of their water truck until repairs 


are complete.  Danny estimates the cost of repairs to be around $3,500. 


 


Danny Melvin reported that the new rescue vehicle is being utilized and the old ambulance will be 


picking up by the Rotary Club in the next couple of weeks. 


 


Danny Melvin advised that he will be speaking with John Hein regarding the MFR program.  Danny has a 


few questions before the board makes a final decision on the level of service the Authority will provide. 


 


Danny Melvin inquired as to where the Town of Cardston stands on completing a Policy regarding the 


Authority using the Town of Cardston’s equipment.  Rob Barfuss advised that the Town of Cardston will 


be worked on this policy in the next few months. 


 


Danny Melvin advised that there are two outstanding bills that he is striving to receive payment on.  


Parks Canada has not paid the Waterton contract from the summer and Danny will be going to speak 


with the Park Superintendent tomorrow.  Red Crow College has advised Danny that they do not have 


adequate insurance to cover the invoice.  The amount to be received from insurance is unknown but 


Danny will continue to work with them to secure as many funds as possible. 


 


Danny Melvin reported that Mark Murphy will be coming to perform an ICS100 workshop at the Fire 


Hall March 24, 2016 from 6‐9 p.m.  


 


Joel McMillan reported on the active 911 system.  The system is working relatively well with a few bugs 


to still be worked out.  Joel advised that there are definite advantages over strictly radio based 


communication. 


 


Danny Melvin advised that Murray Millward, Cardston County CAO, was been working on the ACP Grant 


and the Town of Cardston has already received a copy to review.  Murray would like to receive a letter 


of support from the Authority. 


 


Broyce Jacobs moved to approve Danny Melvin’s report.           Carried 


Danny Melvin explained that the fleet replacement is not included in the requisitions.  The municipalities 


need to set aside 40,000 each to build a reserve for equipment replacement. 


The board reviewed over the 2016 Budget and Danny explained that the following Budget lines could be 


decreased as follows: Line 17 needs to only pay for 6 firefighters instead of 15 firefighters college fees as 


the rest of the firefighters can have this expense covered through another avenue; Line 19 can be 


deleted in the future as the Cardston County is looking into different options to handle this debt; and 


Line 36 to replace two breathing apparatus’s that would help update the Mid River can be delayed until 


another year. 







MINUTES CCES MEETING JANUARY 7, 2016 
 


3 
 


Danny Melvin stated that the Authority is in fairly good financial standing but would like to clear bad 


debts and collect outstanding monies. 


Danny Melvin advised that T4’s will be issued for the first time for the 2015 year. 


Danny Melvin reported that Mark Toone is heading up the recruitment of firefighters.  The board would 


like to see more advertising for recruitment. 


Dennis Barnes inquired as to whether local businesses have been approached about supporting staff 


who volunteer as firefighters.  The board would like Danny to write a letter asking for the businesses to 


support any staff who would like to volunteer as firefighters. 


16‐01  Broyce Jacobs moved to approve the 2016 Budget as amended.        Carried 


Fred Lacey advised that AHS attended a County council meeting and Danny Melvin was also present.  


The Cardston County asked questions and brought up concerns to AHS.  AHS representatives made 


promises to look into solving the presented concerns. 


ADJOURNMENT 


Dennis Barnes moved to adjourn.                          Carried 


Adjournment at 6:49 p.m. 


Next board meeting is scheduled for Thursday, February 4, 2016 at 5:30 p.m. at the Cardston County 


Emergency Services Building.   


 


             


Chairman 


 








1


CAO


From: James Tessier <James@cfabsw.com>
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 10:14 AM
To: Jeff@cardston.ca; wkay@mdpinchercreek.ab.ca; Clayton Gillespie 


(stavely@platinum.ca); cao@granum.ca; Laurie Wilgosh - CAO, Pincher Creek; Murray 
Millward (Murray@cardstoncounty.com); cindy@mdwillowcreek.com; 
marian@townofclaresholm.com; vilocow@shaw.ca; Office Village of Hillspring 
(office@hillspring.ca); Village of Glenwood (admin@glenwood.ca); Kathy Wiebe  
(admin@ranchland66.com); scottbarton@raymond.ca


Cc: edo@townofclaresholm.com; Virginia Wishart - EDO, Fort Macleod; Marie Everts 
(economic@pinchercreek.ca)


Subject: Community Futures Alberta Southwest - January 2016 E-Bulletin


 


Please forward this E‐Bulletin to your Council and Economic Development 
Committee.   Thanks. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
InvestSouthwestAlberta.com 


Community Futures Alberta Southwest, in Partnership with Alberta SouthWest Regional Economic 
Development Alliance and Community Futures Crowsnest Pass, and with the support of Foreign 
Affair’s  Invest  Canada  –  Community  Initiatives  (ICCI)  program,    has  recently  unveiled 
www.InvestSouthwestAlberta.com, a new online presence.   


Its purpose is to serve as a gateway to regional business investment.   


It is one of several tools that function to build capacity in the region, to diversify the economy, 
attract investment and expand business opportunities.   


The site will be the first stop for five primary audiences: 


 Investors 


 Site selectors 


 Land developers  


 Businesses seeking Investment to expand, or that hold a business investment opportunity, 


and  


 Businesses seeking to relocate to the region 


The features and functionality of the site are designed with these audiences in mind. The 
resources on the site are also an additional tool for municipalities and economic development 
officers. 


This website builds upon an identified need to improve access to accurate information about 
southwest Alberta’s identified economic growth and investment opportunities.   


i i h i d h k i f hi h i l d


Planning  for Yea
As you begin the New Y
includes organizing for y
may find useful navigatin
 


 Canada Revenu
eng.html 


 Canada Revenu
arc.gc.ca/formsp


 Forms – Busine
arc.gc.ca/formsp


 Canadian Busin
http://www.cana


 Filing an Annual
dgc.nsf/eng/cs0


 Bookkeeping an


 Keeping Record


 Accounting: Wh


http://www.cana


 Deal with your t
http://www.cana


 


Januar







2


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                   


Community  Futu


Three positions on Com
next several months.  O
Nominations for this po
MD of Willow Creek the


The term of office for a 
requested to nominate


Vacant Director positio


Notice of vacancy and a
Council, Chamber of Co
persons interested in be


1. Notice of vacan
period prior to t


2. Acceptance of r
for suitability;


3. Vote of the Boa
in which the vac


4. Formal invitatio
their communit


For further information
visit http://southwest.a
 


 


Lethbridge Colle


Small Business Entrepre
developing a business p
and management issue








Village of Glenwood - Council Term Project Summary Updated ‐ 10 Dec 2015


Grant program Council project summary 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
MSI OP 2011 Website Redevelopment 10,000$          
FGTF/NDCC Water Line Upgrade ‐ Phase 2 116,000$        
AMIP Water Line Upgrade ‐ Phase 3 & 3a 376,728$        
MSI CAP 2011‐2012 Water Line Upgrade ‐ Phase 4 266,766$        
FGTF 2011 Water Treatment Plant Upgrade 1 43,000$          
FGTF 2012 Water Treatment Plant Upgrade 2 48,500$          
FGTF 2013 Water Treatment Plant Upgrade 3 51,030$          
MSI CAP Water Treatment Plant Upgrade 4 31,000$          
MSI CAP 2014 Curb stop Replacement Program 23,100$          
FGTF 2013 Sewer Manhole Upgrade  25,900$          
MSI CAP 2014 Pioneer Parlour Renovation 12,285$          
BMTG 2013 Road Upgrade ‐ Phase 1 246,657$        
BMTG Road Upgrade ‐ Phase 2 13,500$          
FGTF Road Upgrade ‐ Phase 3


MSI CAP Sewage Lagoon Dredging 75,000$          
MSI CAP Sewage Lagoon Engineered Plan 25,000$          
MSI CAP Limited Street side Landscaping (Boulevard) 46,000$          
MSI CAP EOC Electrical Upgrade for Portable Generator 10,000$          


Block 20 Village Property ‐ Dirt Bike Park


ACP Block 20 Village Property ‐ Public restroom facilities 25,000$          
ACP Block 20 Village Property ‐ Spray Park Construction 225,000$        
ACP Block 10 Village Property ‐ Recreation Area Upgrade (Ice Rink) 100,000$        


Total cost 126,000$        419,728$        341,166$        333,072$        550,500$        -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                


Projects from Planning Sessions that were not included in budget: Colour Code Legend:


Water Meter & Meter Pit Installation Program (Village) Applied Completed Cancelled Committed In Process Proposed


Fire Hydrant Network Upgrade


Water Distribution System Expansion


Sewer Distribution System Expansion


Bulk Water Station Upgrade


Council term 2010‐2013 Council term 2013‐2017 Council term 2017‐2021














